CITY OF LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES ZOO
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: October 27, 2021
TO: Moorpark Exotic Animal Training Program graduates
FROM: Human Resources Division

SUBJECT: *Part-time Animal Keeper — Condors section

The Animal Care Division has an opening available for a part-time Animal Keeper in the Condors
section. The days off and job duties are described below:

Condors
Schedule: Days off: Varies  Shift: Varies

Duties: General responsibilities - Cleaning, feeding, watering and caring for California condors,
various other bird species and incubation of their eggs. Must be comfortable working with and
handling large birds and assisting in medical procedures. In addition to providing animal care,
incubation experience is a plus. Must possess a functional understanding of operant conditioning and
very good observational skills. Must have excellent communication, record keeping and public
speaking skills. This is a team environment and the ideal candidate must be able to work under strict
and established protocols.

How to apply:

Please submit your resume to the Human Resources Division by email to lazoo.personnel@Iacity.org
or by fax (323) 644-4776, or drop off to the office, no later than noon, November 8, 2021

If a high volume of responses are received, the Los Angeles Zoo may pre-screen all resumes to
determine the most qualified applicants to invite for an interview. May close at any time.

If you have any questions, please contact Human Resources by email lazoo.personnel@lacity.org or
by telephone at (323) 644-5330.

*This is a civil service exempt, at-will position. The incumbent will not accrue any civil service tenure or contractual rights in such
position. All applicants who meet the minimum qualifications for employment and have received a conditional job offer from the Los
Angeles Zoo will be required to complete a criminal background investigation which includes fingerprinting. In the event that the job
applicant fails to participate with the criminal background investigation or fails to satisfactorily complete or pass the criminal background
investigation, the applicant's conditional job offer will be rescinded or revoked and his or her consideration for employment will be
terminated.
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